
City of Somerville, Massachusetts

Legislation Details (With Text)

File #:  Version: 124-0289

Status:Type: Public Communication Placed on File

File created: In control:3/5/2024 City Council

On agenda: Final action:3/14/2024 3/14/2024

Enactment date: 3/14/2024 216775Enactment #:

Title: Tufts University conveying its Spring 2024 Accountability Report.

Sponsors:

Indexes:

Code sections:

Attachments: 1. Spring 2024 Tufts Somerville Addresses

Action ByDate Action ResultVer.

Placed on fileCity Council3/14/2024 1 Pass

Agenda Summary
Tufts University conveying its Spring 2024 Accountability Report.

Official Text
From: "Dirico, Rocco"
Date: March 4, 2024 at 14:17:23 EST
To: Kimberly Wells
Subject: Somerville: Tufts University Accountability Report: Spring 2024

Kim,

I hope that you are doing well.
Attached please find the Tufts University Accountability Report for Spring 2024.
Let me know if you have any questions.

Talk to you soon,
Rocco

--
Rocco DiRico
Executive Director
Government & Community Relations
Tufts University
14 Capen Street
Medford, MA 02155
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